July §,1961.
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Ted:

These are the comments that Sir Reoy
had to offer. 1 uaderstaad that he has had Gordon Simmens, the
Hawhker Siddsley soliciter, go over it aad I would like to discuss
this with you afier you have had a chance to study it.

" Clause 1: No comment.

2: 1thiak here the salary should be stated as
100, per annum, paid in monthly instalmeants, or
ia aay other agreed maaner and b subject to altera-
tions at any time agreed with the Chairman of the

Compaany. Travelling expeases, of course, would be
dealt with in the ordinary way.

Clause 3: ] think this Clause needs considerable
clarification becsuse as it stands Mr, Emmert would
be eatitled to receive at 65 the full pension of

$30,000 per annum evea though he was no loager ia

the service of the Company. I do not thiak that was
intended, It should alse be made clear that the
Mulﬂammmummnw.w.
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Clnuol: This Clause is rather ambiguoue and there
doss aot seemn 1o be any point ia stating that if Me.
Emmert left our employ or if his services were

{ dispensed with for any reason whatscever at the end
of five yoars or at any other time, be would still have
ninety days in which to oxercize his option to take up
the shares.
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I would rather see the option ead with the coatract as
there dose not seem to be any peiat ia giviag the extra
ninety days, aad I thiak you will agres.

I think for his own protection it should state thas the
shares should be given to him by the Compeay wader
the terme suggested. Agaia, if the shares were split

/orhuphluun(bymdchauumu :
aaything of that kind it might weil be that the optioa
would be made valueless, and we would waat to avedd
that for his saks.

Clause 6,7 aad & No comment.

This Clause appoars to me to be out of place
‘a8 in my view it is sot appropriate to make the emecutive
scheme a contractual part of the Agreement because it
not only concerns the Presideat, but all the other
sxecutives of the Campany. [ should have thought that
it should be excluded from the Agreemeat and coataimed
ia some other document whick would merve cleazly deflne
the terms of the scheme. To leave thia Clavee ia the

Agreement might embarrass the dranghtaman of the
schemae whea he comes to work out the details.

The terms of the Incentive Compsensation Plan will
roally seed to be clarified as it would appear to mean
before charging minority interests. In which case, the
question should be asked as to whethar the miaority
iatevosts' share of the capital aad surplus be brought in?

There is also the questica of Deferred Tax Credits and
Provisions - if they were all lacluded ia the capital the
basic profit level would be raised by some $4 million
to something over $12 million before there was any
bonus. BSix per ceat on the present capital siock and
surplus at present ameunts to just over §$8 million and
they would ba entitied to 10% ca all profite (before Tax)
over that.
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I thiak you will agree that although some of these words
look fairly simple they bave impiicatiocas whick could
be very embarvaseiag to all concerned.

%&.‘_" Again, this seems to be ea inappropriate
to provide for alteratioa of the Company's By-
laws aad the propossd alterations would saturally bave
to be carefully considared by cur lawyers and in this
caae they should be Canadian lawyers to ensure that
they are not inconsisteat with the other By-laws of the
c—myumummm.

As an instance, Wo.20 seems to us to be ambigucus

and difficult o vaderstand and might iavolve the Chairman
of the Compaay having to exercige the duties of the
President ia the absence of the Fresideat aad to the
sxclasion of the Viece-Presidents.

By-law No. 20 also seaems to coaflict with By-law Ne.
22, dut these are points which should be thrashed oumt
with our Cansdiaa lawyers. '

Clanse No.1l: No comment.

is to be givea and if we aseume that it can be givea by
either party, thea Mr., Emmert would be in the positica
of giviag motice to terminate the Agreement at the end
of five years and be entitied to all the pension anmed
under Clawse 13, and I am sure that is sot intended.

Wx i the contract should de terminated ia
that is as the sad of the initial peried, it
would appear that Mr. Enunert would b eatitied to his
full pensica not only from the age of 65 but from the
date of termination. Agaia, | feel sure this is net
intended.

/' Clause No.12: This does not state by whom the notice

I thiak the wording of the first paragraph of this Clause
aceds amendment sad finally, wnder sub-paragraph (e)
Mr. Emmert could be said to be entitied to the difforence
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between the sum ascertaised uader sub-paragraph (b)

and the whole amouat of remunerstion possibls to him

from the begiuning of his service to the ead of its term
and i3 is aot clear when this would be.

The payments to be made uader thie paragraph are to
be paid ia three egual sanual instalments, the first en
the termisation of the coutract. I the fiscal year ends
oanly & short time before the termination, it would ned
v be possible to determine the ameunt to be paid until the
3 accounts of the Camnpany have boen audited and in this
/Q event, it would not be possible to pay the first instalment
(,L\ oa the day of terminstion and there should, therefove,
\3 be some prevision for 2 payment oa account or & post-
poaement of the initial payment uatil a day reisted to the
day on whick the accounts are ready.

This may seem pernickety, but I think it will illustrate
how tricky these things can be.

There doos noat appear to be aay restriction oa takiag
competitive smploymeat sad ia regard te your
’/ coveriag letter it is net clear whe is going to sign the
Agreemont - Racair Lid,, which holds 48% of the shares
or Hawher Siddeley, which owas about 11%.

1 am ack eatirely happy about paragraph (b) becauss it
, not state who i# to decide whether any shjectiens
reasonabls sad valid. This should somebow be

the Company's purview but it is not made clear.”
. / Moot of the above I am sure you will agree
- with and we caa cover this both in separate letters aad the agree-
meat itself, Sir Roy fecls there should be ancther clause added
regarding the Incentive Plaa, otating that ia the event of war or

throat causiag rapid industrial expansion special steps should de
taken, otherwise it would get out of hand.

.O‘Q..
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i am rather pleased that we have an
epportunity of ironing these things out in advaance beckuse baviag
just worked oa Allan MacDonald's agreement, I foel that is s
better to have everythiag cledar cut before signing.

i will get in toueh with you whea | retura -

to Toronto. In the meantime, you will have had an oppertenity

of working on aome of these suggesiod changes aad we can go
over the resulis of your effort together at that time.

Siacerely,

Mr. T. J. Eounert,
Vice-Presidest,
Maasey-Ferguson Limited,
Torents, Ountarie.

(Above letter dictated by Alr Marabal Curtis
{rom Montreal this morning, l.ddpd
byunﬂuy)



